OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

CCSU

Central Connecticut State University

MEMORANDUM

To:  Candace Barrington
President, Faculty Senate

From: Jack Miller ‘
President
RE: Resolution FS 10.11.002R

Date: April 4,2011

As you know, Senate Resolutions require no approval from me because they are statements of
position, not Motions to be acted upon. Therefore, I take note to the above-mentioned resolution
and responded with item 4. “Resolution Noted.” I also have indicated under number 5. Other:
“see attachment.” Without going into all of the detail, since this is a resolution and not a motion,
T will simply say that T have some substantive reservations about the implications of this
resolution. I do not necessarily disagree with any of the statements in it, but rather, I am
concerned with some of the conclusions that might be implicit. I would not want to set up false
expectations by failing to note my concern.

- JWM/rew .
Attachments : -

cce: Carl Lovitt, Provost
Susan Pease, Dean, School of Arts & Sciences
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